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MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 2, 2023

TO: Members
Implementation Committee for the Selection of the Chancellor

FROM: Wenda Fong, Chair
Implementation Committee for the Selection of the Chancellor

SUBJECT:  Notice of Meetings - Monday, June 12, 2023; Thursday,
June 15, 2023; Friday, June 16, 2023

The Implementation Committee for the Selection of the Chancellor will meet
in closed session on the dates and time listed below. The meetings will be
conducted entirely virtually via Zoom teleconference.

The meeting schedules are as follows:

Monday, June 12, 2023
9:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. Closed Session Meeting

Thursday, June 15, 2023
9:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. Closed Session Meeting

Friday, June 16, 2023
9:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m. Closed Session Meeting

The committee will meet the entire time in closed session, pursuant to
government Code Section 11126[a] (appointment, employment of a public
employee), to determine and discuss candidate qualifications.

¢: Members, Board of Trustees
Agenda Mailing List



